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QUESTIONS: 

1. What are the terms (duration) of this contract? 

Answer: 

The initial term of this contract will be for twelve (12) months. The contract may be 
extended for a second and third 12-month period by mutual written consent by both 
parties with no changes in the terms and conditions. 

2. Are there any trenchless pipe rehabilitation involve and what type? 

Answer: 

This contract is typically for “open cut” repair and rehabilitation methods. CCWA has 
a separate annual contract for rehabilitation using Cured-In-Place Pipe (CIPP) 
methods.   

3. What are the approximate lengths, sizes and types of pipes to be installed on 
the project specifically for Sewer, Storm and Water? 

Answer: 

This is an annual contract in which services will be authorized on an “as needed, when 
needed basis” with no guarantee of minimum or maximum quantities.   

4. Are there any portions of the project that will need to be Bored for the 
installation of pipes if this is applicable? 

Answer: 

This is an annual contract in which services will be authorized on an “as needed, when 
needed basis” with no guarantee of minimum or maximum quantities.   

5. Are the crossings to be Jack & Bored or Directionally Bored? 

Answer: 

Some crossings will be “Jack & Bored” while some will be “open cut”. No crossings 
are expected to be “Directionally Bored”. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA 30260 

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR GENERAL PIPE WORK 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE Tuesday, July 7, 2021 

BID NUMBER 2020-SW-09 
BID OPENING DATE Tuesday, August 4, 2020 at 2:00 pm 
PRE-BID MEETING DATE Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 2:00 pm 

ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 
 

Page 2 of 2 

6. What are the approximate lengths and diameters of the portions to be bored? 

Answer: 

This is an annual contract in which services will be authorized on an “as needed, when 
needed basis” with no guarantee of minimum or maximum quantities.   

7. How much is the required bid bond for the project? 

Answer: 

The Georgia Bid Bond required on this project is in the sum of Five Thousand Dollars 
($5,000). 

8. How much is the cost estimate of the project? 

Answer: 

There is not a “cost estimate” as this is an annual contract in which services will be 
authorized on an “as needed, when needed basis” with no guarantee of minimum or 
maximum quantities.   

9. Do you have any further details you wish to provide? 

Answer: 

All pertinent details have been included in the RFB document. 

 

 

 

 

 
Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your bid response. 

COMPANY NAME  
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DATE  
 


